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Memo 
 
To: Pastors, Parochial Administrators and Parish Secretaries  

From: Chantal LeFevre, Vice-Chancellor 

Date: January 13, 2025 

Re: Jubilee Year Events for Parish Staff & Ministry Leaders and Parish Pastoral Councils  
 

 
We are offering two opportunities on Friday, January 24 for parish staff and leadership to focus on 
the Jubilee Year: Pilgrims of Hope! 
 
FOR PARISH STAFF AND MINISTRY LEADERS: 
 
Parish Leadership Team Retreat 
IN PERSON - Friday January 24, 2025 from 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 
Marello Youth Center, 6530 Wells Ave., Loomis, CA 95650 
 
Bring your parish staff and ministry leaders together for a day of reflection to focus on the Jubilee 
Year: Pilgrims of Hope! Our speakers will be Armando Cervantes, Miriam Sammartino, and Fr. 
Mauricio Hurtado. And our day will be filled with music and emceed by Andres Gonzales and 
Fernando Rios. Sessions will be offered in both English and Spanish. 
 
Cost: $25 per person – Includes LUNCH 
Register at https://catholic.formstack.com/forms/parish_team_retreat 
 
FOR PARISH PASTORAL COUNCILS: 
 
Parish Pastoral Council Retreat 
VIRTUAL - Friday, January 24, 2025 from 5:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. 
 
Our same speakers from the day’s retreat, will join us again virtually that evening. We hope that 
you will choose to invite and gather your Parish Pastoral Council at the parish to view the 
presentation together. Each Pastor or Parochial Administrator is asked to register their parish at 
the following link: https://catholic.formstack.com/forms/parish_council_retreat  
 
Cost: FREE 
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